
�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid End Date/Time 18-10-2025 15:00:00

�बड खुलने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid Opening
Date/Time

18-10-2025 15:30:00

�बड पेशकश वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) /Bid Offer
Validity (From End Date)

90 (Days)

मं ालय/रा!य का नाम /Ministry/State Name Ministry Of Heavy Industries And Public Enterprises

�वभाग का नाम/Department Name Department Of Heavy Industry

संगठन का नाम/Organisation Name Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited (bhel)

काया%लय का नाम /Office Name 10110009-heep, Haridwar

कुल  मा ा/Total Quantity 3845

व&तु 'णेी /Item Category

Lobiya Dal , Moong Dhuli , Chana Dal , Arhar Dal , Kali
Malka , Lal Malka , Urad Dhuli , Urad Sabut , Soya Badi ,
Rajma , Kabuli Chana , Atta , Rice , Sugar , Besan , Daliya ,
Mustard Oil , Saunf Moti , Red Chilli Powder , Haldi Powder ,
Dhaniya Powder , Jeera Sabut , Methi , Amchur Powder

GeMARPTS म) खोजी गई ,&-ं.स  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

Grocery Items (Cereals and pulses.)

GeMARPTS म) खोजा गया प/रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Womaniya Grocery and Pantry, Stainless Steel Benches
(RDSO Specification), Hunar Haat Grocery and Pantry,
Tactical Crime Scene Latent Print Kit, Saras Grocery and
Pantry (V3), Curios, Souvenirs and Gift Items, Brass and Bell
Metal Products from Nayagarh - ODOP, Fingerprint Brushes
and Dusters, Shorts Plain Weave Polyester and Cotton
Modified, Shirts Plain Weave Polyester and Cotton Full
Sleeve

अिधसूचना के  िलए चयिनत 5ासंिगक ',ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

Hunar Haat Grocery and Pantry

बीओ8यू शीष%क /BOQ Title GROCERY ITEMS

एमएसएमई के  िलए अनुभव के  वष: और टन%ओवर से छूट  5दान
क� गई है/MSE Exemption for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

&टाट%अप के  िलए अनुभव के  वष: और टन%ओवर से छूट  5दान
क� गई है /Startup Exemption for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

 

�बड सं>या/Bid Number: GEM/2025/B/6766607
?दनांक /Dated: 08-10-2025

�बड द&तावेज़ / Bid Document
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�वHेता  से मांगे गए द&तावेज़/Document required
from seller

Additional Doc 1 (Requested in ATC)
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

8या आप िन�वदाकारJ Kारा अपलोड ?कए गए द&तावेज़J को
िन�वदा म) भाग लेने वाले सभी िन�वदाकारJ को ?दखाना
चाहते हL? संदभ% मेनू है/Do you want to show
documents uploaded by bidders to all
bidders participated in bid?

Yes (Documents submitted as part of a clarification or
representation during the tender/bid process will also be
displayed to other participated bidders after log in)

�बड लगाने क� समय सीमा &वतः नह�ं बढ़ाने के  िलए
आवPयक �बड क� सं>या। / Minimum number of
bids required to disable automatic bid
extension

1

?दनJ क� सं>या, ,जनके  िलए �बड लगाने क� समय-सीमा
बढ़ाई जाएगी। / Number of days for which Bid
would be auto-extended

3

ऑटो ए8सट)शन अिधकतम ?कतनी बार ?कया जाना है । /
Number of Auto Extension count

1

�बड से /रवस% नीलामी स?Hय ?कया/Bid to RA enabled No

Hेता  के  िलए उपलUध आईट�सी/ITC available to
buyer

Yes

�बड का 5कार/Type of Bid Two Packet Bid

5ाथिमक उWपाद 'णेी/Primary product category Lal Malka

तकनीक� मूXयांकन के  दौरान तकनीक� &पZीकरण हेतु
अनुमत समय /Time allowed for Technical
Clarifications during technical evaluation

2 Days

िनर�[ण आवPयक (सूचीब\ िनर�[ण 5ािधकरण /जेम के  साथ
पूव% पंजीकृत  एज)िसयJ Kारा)/Inspection Required (By
Empanelled Inspection Authority / Agencies
pre-registered with GeM)

No

Payment Timelines

Payments shall be made to the Seller within 15 days of
issue of consignee receipt-cum-acceptance certificate
(CRAC) and on-line submission of bills (This is in
supersession of 10 days time as provided in clause 12 of
GeM GTC)

मूXयांकन प\ित/Evaluation Method Total value wise evaluation

म^य&थता खंड/Arbitration Clause No
सुलह खंड/Mediation Clause No

�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

ईएमड� �ववरण/EMD Detail

आवPयकता/Required No
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ईपीबीजी �ववरण /ePBG Detail

आवPयकता/Required No

बोली �वभाजन लागू नह�ं ?कया गया/ Bid splitting not applied.

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता/MII Purchase Preference

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता/MII Purchase Preference No

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference Yes

1. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 
2. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 

If the buyer has mentioned MSE purchase preference in ATC then service provider is required to upload
necessary documents for MSE purchase preference for verification by the buyer during evaluation.

Lobiya Dal

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv


इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

39 90

Moong Dhuli

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

90 90

Chana Dal
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv


तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

54 90

Arhar Dal

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

150 90

Kali Malka

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

48 90

Lal Malka

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv


इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

48 90

Urad Dhuli

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

150 90

Urad Sabut
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv


तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

54 90

Soya Badi

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

30 90

Rajma

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

84 90

Kabuli Chana

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
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इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

84 90

Atta

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

1125 90

Rice
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
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तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

825 90

Sugar

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

11 / 24

https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
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H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

390 90

Besan

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

111 90

Daliya

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv


इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

84 90

Mustard Oil

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

270 90

Saunf Moti
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
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तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

20 90

Red Chilli Powder

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

14 / 24

https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

30 90

Haldi Powder

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

48 90

Dhaniya Powder

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv


इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

48 90

Jeera Sabut

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

33 90

Methi
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv


तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

15 90

Amchur Powder

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

इनपुट कर Hे?डट (आईट�सी) तथा /रवस% 5भार (आरसीएम)/Input Tax Credit(ITC) and Reverse Charge(RCM) Details

जीएसट� पर इनपुट कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST जीएसट� उपकर कर Hे?डट  /ITC on GST Cess

100% NA

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

17 / 24

https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/10/8/tender_doc_for_gem_2025-10-08-13-36-05_276ff07f0870d852bda09f3d48a3326c.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/10/8/boq_for_grocery_item_2025-10-08-13-36-05_21956a42356cd60d3d32f9e881bfb2be.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?ट̀ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Amit Kumar Gupta
249403,BHEL, HEEP, Main
Admin Building, 4th Floor,
Haridwar

15 90

Hेता  Kारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शतc/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions
1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the contract at
the contracted rates. The delivery period of quantity shall commence from the last date of original
delivery order and in cases where option clause is exercised during the extended delivery period the
additional time shall commence from the last date of extended delivery period. The additional delivery
time shall be (Increased quantity ÷ Original quantity) × Original delivery period (in days), subject to
minimum of 30 days. If the original delivery period is less than 30 days, the additional time equals the
original delivery period. The Purchaser may extend this calculated delivery duration up to the original
delivery period while exercising the option clause. Bidders must comply with these terms.

2. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

Declaration
This enquiry is being issued to “M/s Ladies Club BHEL Haridwar” Uttarakha
nd” on single tender basis through GeM portal for supply of “Grocery Items” 
to BHEL Haridwar Guest houses (Trishul, Neelgiri, Shivalik) . Since it is a single tend
er enquiry issued to the above supplier, hence No other supplier’s participation sha
ll be considered.  In view of this, it is requested to please do not participate in this t
ender enquiry, except aforesaid supplier/authorized dealer. In case any other bidd
er participates, their offer shall be rejected.

                                                                On behalf of

BHEL Haridwar, Uttarakhand-249403

 

Scope of Work/Tender specific Terms and condition
 
Item description: Grocery Items (Cereals and pulses.)
Department: Guests houses (Trishul, Neelgiri and Shivalik) , BHEL Harid
war.
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1.    All Techno commercial terms and condition as per enclosed memorandum of un
derstanding (MOU:HEEP/MM/MOU/01-Ladies Club dated24.01.2025) betwee
n BHEL and ladies club shall be applicable.

2.       Offer will be accepted only from BHEL Ladies Club, Haridwar. (As per MoU No.
HEEP/MM/MOU/01-Ladies Club dated 24.01.2025)

3.       Grocery Items/Goods must be of supplied of good quality/AGMARK only.
 

Technical Terms & conditions
4.Prices/Basis of Quotation

·         Goods rates shall be quoted through GeM  on FOR destination basis, inclusive of GS
T as applicable.

·         The offered prices of the items shall remain firm and fixed till the execution of the c
ontract.

·          GeM charges if any shall be either side only i.e. buyer’s GeM charges shall be in bu
yer’s account and seller’s GeM charges shall be on seller’s account.
 
5.Bidder is advised to read GeM related query & clarification carefully. Order shall be
executed through GeM as per scope of work.
6..Validity of offer/bid: Validity of the offer shall be 90 days from the date opening
of Techno-Commercial bid (Part-I bid). Offer of bidder’s having validity less than 90 d
ays shall liable to be reject.
 
7.Following documents are an integral part of this Tender Enquiry and endorsed copi
es of these documents (duly signed and stamped on each page, as a token of accept
ance) are to be submitted/uploaded along with offer on GeM portal against this bid.

·         Scope of work
·         Please submit replica of Price schedule (without prices) showing ‘’quoted” in place o

f price along with techno-commercial bid (Part-I).
·         Signed & Stamped copy (each page) of tender condions/cope of works.
·         Valid FSSAI certificate, as applicable.
·         MII- Please submit certificate of Minimum local content as specified in the Make In In

dia Certificate of the tender. As applicable.
·         MSE certificate, if any

8.Evaluation criteria of offer/Bid:

·         Evaluation of offer shall be done on total landed cost basis to BHEL. The e
valuation currency shall be INR. BHEL Haridwar may reject the techno-com
mercial offer based on the evaluation in case of not fulfilling BHEL requirem
ent as per scope of work/tender T&C.
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·         In case of any deviation taken be vendor in any condition, vendor to submi

t the same along with Part-I bid in separate sheets with proper justificatory 
for BHEL review. BHEL may accept or reject the deviations sought by the bi
dder(s). Based upon the evaluation, BHEL reserves the right to reject the bi
dder without assigning reason for the same.

 

9.       If the quality of goods is found not up to the mark, the rejected quantity will hav
e to be replaced within immediately. The quantity of items can be increased or de
creased as per requirement.

10.   BHEL will have full right to cancel the above work without assigning any reason.
11.   FSSAI Certificate must be submitted with Technical bid (Part-I), if applicable.
12.   If required, sample shall be provided at the time of technical evaluation to BHEL 

guest house office or BHEL representative will visit to witness sampling at vendor 
shop/works.

13.   The discount if offered by contractor on Bid Price shall be applicable throughout 
the tenure of contract. Hence, being a regular supplier to BHEL, best possible/neg
otiated rates shall be quoted on GeM.

14.   Contract period shall be applicable for three months from the date of award of 
Contract/PO.

15.   The Contractor shall not assign or sublet or subcontract this purchase order or a
ny part thereof to any third party in any circumstances. BHEL will directly deal wit
h the Main supplier.

16.   GeM GTC 4.0 (Version 1.25) Dated- 14/07/2025 or it’s latest revision of GeM port
al shall be applicable and mandatory to comply it. Detailed an latest GeM GTC is 
available on GeM portal.

17.   Make in India clause: "For this procurement, the local content to categorize a su
pplier as a Class I local supplier/ Class II local Supplier/ Non-local supplier and pur
chase preference to Class I local supplier, is as defined in Public Procurement (Pref
erence to Make in India), Order 2017 dated 19.07.2024 issued by DPIIT. In case of
subsequent orders issued by the nodal ministry, changing the definition of local co
ntent for the items of the NIT, the same shall be applicable even if issued after iss
ue of this NIT, but before opening of Part-II bids against this NIT".As per Make in In
dia Order, only Class-1 and Class-2 local supplies are eligible to bid in this tender 
enquiry (For this eligibility criteria, bidders are required to submit
certificate of Minimum local content as specified in attached Make In Ind
ia Declaration format, as applicable).

18.   MSE criteria: vendor to submit and upload the valid MSE certificate along with P
art-1 offer/bid, if any.

19.   Compliance of Rule 144 (xi) of GFR 2017: Compliance of Restrictions under Rule 
144 (xi) of GFR 2017 shall be as per GeM.

20.   Order Acceptance: Ink signed order acceptance shall be furnished within 15 day
s of order placement. In case, order acceptance do not received within 15 days of 
order placement, PO deemed to be accepted by you.
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21.   Breach of contract/EMD/Risk purchase/LD/- Waive off as per MOU.

22.   Suspension of Business Dealings with Suppliers /Contractors: The offers 
of the bidders who are under suspension as also the offers of the bidders, who en
gage the services of the banned firms / principal / agents, shall be rejected. The li
st of banned firms is available on BHEL web site www.bhel.com.If any bidder / sup
plier / contractor during pre-tendering / tendering / post tendering / award / execu
tion / post-execution stage indulges in any act, including but not limited to, mal-pr
actices, cheating, bribery, fraud or and other misconduct or formation of cartel so 
as to influence the bidding process or influence the price or tampers the tenderin
g process or acts or omits in any manner which tantamount to an offence punisha
ble under any provision of the Indian Penal Code, 1860( Bhartiya Nyaya Samhita 2
023) or any other law in force in India, or does anything which is actionable under 
the Guidelines for Suspension of Business dealings, action may be taken against s
uch bidder / supplier / contractor as per extant guidelines of the company availabl
e on www.bhel.com and / or under applicable legal provisions. Guidelines for susp
ension of business dealings is available in the webpage:
http://www.bhel.com/vender_registration/vender.php.

23.   ARBITRATION Clause If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever shall 
arise between BHEL and the Supplier/Vendor, arising out of the contract for the pe
rformance of the work whether during the progress of contract termination, aband
onment or breach of the contract, it shall in the first place referred to Designated 
Officer / IEM for amicable resolution by the parties. Designated Officer / IEM who 
within 60 days after being requested shall give written notice of his decision to th
e contractor. Save as hereinafter provided, such decision in respect of every matt
er so referred shall forthwith be given effect to by the Supplier/Vendor who shall p
roceed with the work with all due diligence, whether he or BHEL desires to resolve
the dispute as hereinafter provided or not. If after the Designated Engineer has gi
ven written notice of this decision to the party and no intention to pursue the disp
ute has been communicated to him by the affected party within 30 days from the 
receipt of such notice, the said decision shall become final and binding on the par
ties. In the event the Supplier/Vendor being dissatisfied with any such decision or 
if amicable settlement cannot be reached then all such disputed issues shall be re
solved through conciliation in terms of the BHEL Conciliation Scheme 2018 as per 
‘CONCILIATION’ Clause.
JURISDICTION: This contract shall be governed by the Law for the time being in f
orce in the Republic of India. Subject to clause(s) mentioned above of this contrac
t, the Civil Court having original Civil Jurisdiction at Haridwar shall alone have excl
usive jurisdiction in regard to all matters in respect of the Contract.

 
 
 
 

Commercial Terms & Conditions
24.Delivery term:

         i.            Contractor to deliver/supply all grocery items of good quality to different Guest Ho
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uses as per day to day requirement on FOR basis in good packed condition.
ii. Daily requirement of Guest houses shall be intimated one day in advance by th

e respective stores In-charge of guest houses and also will be intimated for the 
immediate delivery as per emergency requirements of guest house. Vendor has
to deliver the items accordingly.

iii. If the supplied grocery items are found less than standard by any means, then t
he supply of grocery items shall be rejected. And grocery items will be procured
from local market on urgency basis. The difference of amount shall be borne by
the supplier and shall be deducted from the bill of the supplier. The amount of r
ejected quantity will also be deducted from the bill of the supplier.

 

25.Submission of bill:
         i.            Vendor shall submit the bill for payment monthly basis. However, vendor to provid

e the challan against each delivery of items to the respective guest house /store in c
harge. Also, shall keep the proper record of challan date wise against the bill submitt
ed to BHEL. Actual bill of quantity/supply of quantity shall be inline of the vendor invo
ice and GeM invoice.

       ii.            2 Sets of original complete billing documents (hard copy) shall be submitted to BH
EL (immediately or within 1st week of every month).
26.Payment term:

         i.            Payment term is applicable as per signed MOU (As per MoU No. HEEP/MM/MOU/01-
Ladies Club, Part B dated 24.01.2025) between BHEL and ladies club i.e in 15 days fr
om the date of acceptance of material.

       ii.            Vendor to create the GeM invoice through GeM portal on time, so that CRAC as a c
ertificate of acceptance of item can be generated timely by BHEL for processing of ve
ndor bill for payment as per MOU timeline.
27.Prices shall be firm till execution of the contract.
28.EMD is not applicable i.e. kept – NIL As per MoU No. HEEP/MM/MOU/01-Ladie
s Club dated 24.01.2025

 
27.Vendor Contact detail

1.Pary/Firm name:……………………………………
2.Office/Shop/Works address:………………………………….
3.Contract dealing person (Name, designation, Mob no, and email id) …………………
…………….
4.official email ids (at least two):
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.

अ&वीकरण/Disclaimer
The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.
15. Buyer added ATC Clauses which are in contravention of clauses defined by buyer in system generated bid

template as indicated above in the Bid Details section, EMD Detail, ePBG Detail and MII and MSE Purchase
Preference sections of the bid, unless otherwise allowed by GeM GTC.

16. In a category based bid, adding additional items, through buyer added additional scope of work/ additional
terms and conditions/or any other document. If buyer needs more items along with the main item, the
same must be added through bunching category based items or by bunching custom catalogs or
bunching a BoQ with the main category based item, the same must not be done through ATC or Scope of
Work.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws /
acts / rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract

and Buyer may take suitable actions as per GeM Contract.

यह �बड सामाdय शत: के अतंग%त भी शािसत है /This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions
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जेम क� सामाdय शत: के खंड 26 के संदभ% म) भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द पर 5ितबंध के संबंध म)
भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म) �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा जब वह �बड देने वाला
स[म 5ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म) भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने
व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तWकाल समाh करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई का आधार होगा।/In terms
of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which shares a
land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to undertake
compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in
accordance with the laws.

---धdयवाद/Thank You---
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